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28th March 2018 
 
Dear Mr Diamond, 
 

Planning application: 18/0368/OUT 
Outline application for redevelopment at WPD Depot Moor Lane 
 
Thank you for consulting the Met Office about the above outline planning application in your 
communication dated 26/3/2018. 
 
The north-west corner of the proposed development falls within the Met Office consultation 
zone map issued under the Town & Country Planning (Safeguarded Meteorological Sites) 
(England) Direction 2014. Therefore, the Met Office wish to be consulted if any building or 
structure is to exceed 45m in height above ground level. 
 
Given the scale of the proposed development, the Met Office are unlikely to have any 
objections, and need only be consulted if any building or structure is to exceed 45m in height 
above ground level. 
 
If you require further information or would like to discuss this matter further please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Tim Allott 
 
Safeguarding  
Met Office 
Email: metofficesafeguarding@metoffice.gov.uk 
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